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!.fr. Thomas o. Riley 
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
National Association of Le·tter 

AFL-CIO 
100 Indiana Avenue, }.W 
Washington, DC 20001 

1te: M. Ball 

Carriers, 

Columbus, OH 
NC-C-7656/SCOL-1869 

Dear Mr. Riley : 

M-00677 

SEP 1 WT 

On August 25, 1977, we met with you to discuss the above­
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual 
grie!a.nco procedure. · 

The matters presented by you as well as the applica.bia 
contractual provisions }?.ave been reviewed and given careful. 
conaideration. 

nued on the vidance prsei:mtsd in this griev3llce, manage­
ment properly denied the grievant' claim for the loss of 
his bicycle. 
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Hcw-Gvar, the r,mployee should have been supplied with a Form 
2146 to file a claim for lost property whether or not manage­
mani: had detar.m.ined the legitimacy of that claim. 

Therefore, it is our conclusion that no violation of the 
National Agreement occurred and the grievance is denied. 

Sincerely, 

·cw1gna,d 
Michael J. na.rrison 
Labor Relationa Oepa.rtrc nt 




